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TOWN OF WHITECOURT 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Project Title:  Town of Whitecourt Professional Audit Services 

Project Number:  2025-07-18 

Owner:  Town of Whitecourt 

Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 

Number of Pages:  2 

The Addendum shall form part of the Town of Whitecourt Professional Audit Services Documents 
and is to be read, interpreted, and coordinated with all other parts. The following revisions 
supersede the information contained in the general specifications issued for the above-named 
project to the extent referenced, and shall become part thereof. Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum by providing a copy with the tender submission. Failure to do so may subject the 
bidder to disqualification. 

 

GENERAL: 
1. Are you willing to consider a fully remote audit? No. 
2. Are you willing to accept an email submission for the proposal response? No. 
3. Please provide copies of Schedules A, B, and C in Word so we can complete the forms. 

Please see attached. 
4. Who currently prepares the financial statements? The auditor or the Town? The Town. 
5. How many audit adjustments were there during the last audit? 9 recorded in Caseware. 
6. Please share with us a copy of the prior year’s management letter and audit report. 

Please see attached. 
7. What accounting or payroll systems are you currently using? Microsoft Great Plains 

Dynamics and Avanti. 
8. Are there any service issues with the current audit provider? No. 
9. What is the approximate budget for this audit RFP? 2024 Budget was $34,000. 
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TOWN OF WHITECOURT 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT: 

The Bidder shall attach a signed and dated copy of this addendum to the tender submission. 

 

____________________________________ 

 

____________________________________ 

 

____________________________________ 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

 

Krista Spivak 

Controller 

Email: kristaspivak@whitecourt.ca  

Phone: 780-778-2273 Ext. 107 

Town of Whitecourt 

5004 – 52 Avenue, PO Box 509 

Whitecourt, AB T7S 1N6 

 

 

Printed Name of Bidder 

 

Signature 

 

Date 

mailto:kristaspivak@whitecourt.ca


SCHEDULE ‘A’ 
PROPOSAL FORM 

For Town of Whitecourt 
 

We hereby offer to provide professional auditing services as listed under “Summary of Professional Auditing Services 
Requirements” and as described in the proposal request for the following compensation for a term of three (3) years. 
                   

Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price 
 
   Year 1      $________________ 
 
   Year 2      $________________ 
    
   Year 3      $________________ 
   
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
 
1. Personnel Rates  Hourly Rates  Anticipated Hours  Total ($) 
 
 Partners   ___________  _______________  ___________ 
 
 Specialist   ___________  _______________  ___________  
 
 Supervisory/Managers  ___________  _______________  ___________ 
 
 Support Staff   ___________  _______________  ___________ 
   
   Total Audit Personnel     $__________________ 
 
2. Travel Expenses (if applicable)      $__________________ 
 
3. Disbursement/Office Fees       $__________________ 
 
          $__________________ 
           
          $__________________ 
4. Other Related Charges/Fees  

 
a). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
b). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
c). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
d). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
e). _____________________________________________   $___________________ 
 
 
DATE      NAME & ADDRESS OF ACCOUNTING FIRM 
 
_________________________________         

    
 ___________________________________________ 

 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE(S) 
 
             
 
 
             
NAME & TITLE     NAME & TITLE 
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SCHEDULE ‘B’ 
PROPOSAL FORM 

For Local Authority Pension Plan 
(Town and Library Board) 

 
We hereby offer to provide professional auditing services as listed under “Summary of Professional Auditing Services 
Requirements” and as described in the tender proposal for the following compensation for a term of three (3) years. 

 
Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price 

 
   Year 1      $________________ 
 
   Year 2      $________________ 
    
   Year 3      $________________ 
    
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
 
1. Personnel Rates  Hourly Rates  Anticipated Hours  Total ($) 
 
 Partners   ___________  _______________  ___________ 
 
 Specialist   ___________  _______________  ___________  
 
 Supervisory/Managers  ___________  _______________  ___________ 
 
 Support Staff   ___________  _______________  ___________ 
   
   Total Audit Personnel     $__________________ 
 
2. Travel Expenses (if applicable)      $__________________ 
 
3. Disbursement/Office Fees       $__________________ 
 
          $__________________ 
           
          $__________________ 
5. Other Related Charges/Fees  

 
a). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
b). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
c). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
d). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
e). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
 
DATE      NAME & ADDRESS OF ACCOUNTING FIRM 
 
_________________________________         

    
 ___________________________________________ 

 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE(S) 
 
             
 
             
NAME & TITLE     NAME & TITLE 

 



 
 
Town of Whitecourt    Page | 3 
 

SCHEDULE ‘C’ 
PROPOSAL FORM 
For FCSS Review 

(Town of Whitecourt) 
 

We hereby offer to provide professional auditing services as listed under “Summary of Professional Auditing Services 
Requirements” and as described in the tender proposal for the following compensation for a term of three (3) years. 

 
Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price 

 
   Year 1      $________________ 
 
   Year 2      $________________ 
    
   Year 3      $________________ 
    
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
 
1. Personnel Rates  Hourly Rates  Anticipated Hours  Total ($) 
 
 Partners   ___________  _______________  ___________ 
 
 Specialist   ___________  _______________  ___________  
 
 Supervisory/Managers  ___________  _______________  ___________ 
 
 Support Staff   ___________  _______________  ___________ 
   
   Total Audit Personnel     $__________________ 
 
2. Travel Expenses (if applicable)      $__________________ 
 
3. Disbursement/Office Fees       $__________________ 
 
          $__________________ 
           
          $__________________ 

6. Other Related Charges/Fees  
 
a). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
b). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
c). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
d). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
e). _____________________________________________   $__________________ 
 
 
DATE      NAME & ADDRESS OF ACCOUNTING FIRM 
 
_________________________________         

    
 ___________________________________________ 

 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE(S) 
 
             
 
             
NAME & TITLE     NAME & TITLE 
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April 28, 2025

Town of Whitecourt

5004 - 52 Avenue

Whitecourt, Alberta

T7S 1N6

Attention:  Judy Barney, Director of Corporate Services

Dear Judy:

RE:  2024 MANAGEMENT LETTER

We recently completed our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Town of Whitecourt (the 

“Town”) for the year ended December 31, 2024.  Our examination was made in accordance with 

Canadian generally accepted auditing standards and accordingly included a review of a number of the 

systems of operating and financial controls and such tests and procedures, as we considered necessary 

in the circumstances.  The objective of our audit was to obtain reasonable assurance that the 

consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.  Our audit was not designed for the 

sole purpose of identifying matters to communicate.  Accordingly, an audit would not necessarily identify 

all such matters that may be of interest to management in discharging its responsibilities.  Therefore, it is 

inappropriate to conclude that no such matters exist.  However, the following matters are presented for 

your consideration.

Whitecourt Regional Solid Waste Management Authority

The Town provides management and administration services to the Whitecourt Regional Solid Waste 

Management Authority (the “Authority”).  As we have noted in the past, best practices would include the 

Authority having its own audited financial statement.

This communication is prepared solely for the information of management and is not intended for any 
other purpose.

Yours very truly,

METRIX GROUP LLP

Curtis Friesen CPA, CA
Partner

cc: Peter Smyl, Chief Administrative Officer
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